STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Sqoare, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) B27-2435 Fax: {860) §27-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@et. gov
WWW.ot.gov/cse

April 10, 2014

Julie D. Kohler, Esq.
Cohen and Wolf, P.C.
1115 Broad Street
Brdgeport, CT 06604

RE:  DOCKET NO. 447 - New Cingular Witeless PCS, LLC application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the constriction, maintenance, and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at Stamford Tax Assessot Map 1, Parcel
1379, 560 West Hill Road, Stamford, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Kohler:

The Connecticut Siting Council is in receipt of your recent cotrespondence concerning the above-
referenced docket.

Thank you for responding to our tequest of interest, stating that T-Mobhile would not be interested in
locating their antennas on the proposed facility in the foreseeable future. Yout lettetr will be entered
in the public comment file related to this proceeding.
Very truly yours,
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Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Directot
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From: Kohler, Julie D. <JKohler@cohenandwolf.com>
Sent: _ Wednesday, April 09, 2014 4:09 PM

To: Fontaine, Lisa

Subject: , RE: DO 447 hearing notice

Lisa,

T-Mobile has advised that they do not expect to locate on this proposed facility in the foreseeable future.
Don't hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Julie

Iulie D. Kchler Esg.| Cohen and Wolf, P.C.

1115 Broad Street | Bridgeport, CT 06604 | P: 203.337.4157 | F: 203.337.5557
ikohler@cohenandwolf.com | www.cohenandwolf.com

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity that is the named addressee and may contain
information that is priviteged or confidential or otherwise fegally exempt from disclesure. If you are not the named zddressee or an amployee or agent responsible
for delivering this message to the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminata this message or any part of it. If you have
received this message in error, please notify us immediately by e-matil, or by telephone (203-368-0211), discard any paper copies and delete ali electrenic files of the
message.

From: Fontaine, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Fontaine@ct.qov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 11:01 AM

Ta: Christopher B. Fisher, Esq., Cuddy & Feder & Worby; Kohler, Julie D.; Kenneth C. Baldwin; Michele G. Briggs
(MC3185@att.com); Michele Thomas, T-Mobile; Sandy Carter, Verizan Wireless; Thomas Regan

Cc: Perrone, Michael; Cunliffe, Fred; Bachman, Melanie

Subject: DO 447 hearing notice

Lisa Fontaine

Fiscal Administrative Oificer
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

(860) 827-2969

(860) 827-2950 fax

Lisa.fontaine@ct.gov



